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Lou & Mack’s restaurant was owned by the Dorr brothers,
William and Hermann. The restaurant was to the east of
Gutte’s on West Main Street in this 1942 picture. Gutte’s at
this time was a grocery store, established in 1931. Nick’s Shoe
Repair was the next building to the east, followed by the
Liberty Restaurant and Swezey’s. The reason for the concerned
look on the soldiers face is because of “Duke”, the Patchogue
mascot, who is just visible behind the car.

An interior picture of Lou & Mack’s restaurant and its patrons.
Willie Dorr is standing behind the table and the gentleman wear-
ing a white shirt is Gus Moos, a well known local expert zither
player. The five zithers on the table indicate that this must be the
local zither club.




